

Tim Abbott - CV



Personal Details

Company: Mulberry Interactive Ltd
Address: Stourville, Shorts Green Lane
Motcombe, Dorset
SP7 9PA
Telephone: +44 (0)1747 862007
Mobile: +44 (0)7515 560565
E-mail: tim.abbott@mulberryinteractive.com
Website: www.mulberryinteractive.com
LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/drupaldeveloper
Nationality: British
Date of Birth: 24th September 1973

A senior UK Drupal developer with a strong background in open source technologies.

I have a broad range of experience in all things website related and am very quick to pick up new technologies. I'm equally at ease working as part of a team or as a sole developer. Experienced in both front-end and back-end development I can create complete online solutions as well as optimise and troubleshoot existing setups.

Available for contract work only.

Professional Experience

Mulberry Interactive Ltd

Owner 2006 – Present

- Providing a complete website solution, from design and development through to hosting
- Senior Drupal developer creating custom themes and modules
- Clients include leading academic book publisher [Cengage Learning](#) and online retailers [British Fine Foods](#) and [Bert & May](#)
- Please take a look at my [portfolio](#) for details on individual solutions provided

Pedalo Ltd (Contract)

Senior Drupal Developer February 2015 - Present

- Providing backend and front-end Drupal development services. Worked on various not-for-profit and organisation websites like [Care International](#), [Fostering Network](#), [IOM3](#), [Moorfields Eye Charity](#) and [University of West London](#).

Total Health World Ltd (Contract)

Webmaster February 2011 – August 2012

- Designed, developed and managed the hosting of www.totalhealth.co.uk and www.consultant-search.co.uk
- Worked within a team of editors and online marketing specialists
- Developed a range of online services to support the running of the business, including reporting and patient management

Abel Interactive Ltd

Technical Director 2005 – 2009

- Created a LAMP based satellite recording and clip delivery system
- Enabled the creation of video/audio clips for transcription by remote workers
- Clips and transcript delivery portal used by the Cabinet Office and other Government departments

Motion Pixels Ltd

Technical Director 1997 – 2005

- Lead front-end and back-end developer on projects including the Millennium Bug campaign for the DTI, The Big Number Change, Universal and Paramount Pictures
- Developed a LAMP based e-commerce CMS called mi-site used at one time by almost 200 businesses

Two Way TV Ltd

Graphic Designer 1995 – 1997

- Worked on graphics for interactive television games and programme enhancements

Skills

Frontend Development	Backend Development
<p>Advanced</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Bootstrap and Foundation CSS library integration• Converting artwork and UI requirements accurately into HTML, CSS & JavaScript• Custom Sass library development using the Bourbon framework• Drupal theme development (D6, 7 & 8)• Responsive website design• Webfonts (TypeKit, Fonts.com, Google Fonts) <p>Intermediate</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Cross-browser, cross-platform, cross-device compatibility• jQuery, event handling and DOM manipulation• MailChimp custom template creation• Progressive enhancement techniques <p>Basic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• AngularJS• ReactJS• W3C Standards Compliance and Accessibility	<p>Advanced</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Custom web-based application development• Drupal module development (D6, 7 & 8)• Drupal to Drupal and non-Drupal to Drupal migration• Drush & Drupal Console• E-commerce with Ubercart and Drupal Commerce• PHP• Linux (Ubuntu) administration• MySQL• Pantheon hosting <p>Intermediate</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• AJAX, RPC, JSON• API Creation and Integration• Git version control• Drupal API, hooks and templates• Mapping (Leaflet.js and OpenLayers)• Rackspace Cloud configuration• DigitalOcean Cloud configuration• SQL Server• C# .NET <p>Basic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Node.js• Oracle• Perl• Varnish, Memcache, APC

Education

HND: Graphic Design

Salisbury College 1993 – 1995

Example projects

Sole front-end and back-end Drupal developer on the following:

Bert & May

<http://www.bertandmay.com>

National Geographic Learning: Life

<http://www.nglife.com>

Total Health

<http://www.totalhealth.co.uk>

The Ark Centre

<http://www.arkcenter.com>

British Fine Foods

<http://www.britishfinefoods.com>

North Cadbury Court

<http://www.northcadburycourt.com>

References

On request.